Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru
Dyddiad: National
Dydd Mercher, 20 Tachwedd 2013 VAVSaSIS;”bly for

e C7

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Marc Wyn Jones

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8505
PwyllgorPPl@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

AGENDA

Cyfarfod preifat cyn y prif gyfarfod - 09.15 - 09.30

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (09.30)

2 Ymchwiliad i Ganlyniadau Addysgol Plant o Gartrefi Incwm Isel -
Sesiwn dystiolaeth 3 (09.30 - 10.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 4)

Sefydliad Bevan
CYP(4)-30-13 - Papur 1

Victoria Winckler, Cyfarwyddwr

3 Ymchwiliad i Ganlyniadau Addysgol Plant o Gartrefi Incwm Isel -
Sesiwn dystiolaeth 4 (10.30 - 11.30) (Tudalennau 5 - 10)

Achub y Plant
CYP(4)-30-13 - Papur 2

Mary Powell-Chandler - Pennaeth Achub y Plant Cymru
Trudy Aspinwall, Swyddog Rhaglen: Teithio Ymlaen



4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:

Eitemau 5 a 6

5 Cylch Gorchwyl (11.30 - 12.00) (Tudalennau 11 - 13)
CYP(4)-30-13 - Papur preifat 3

6 Papurau i’'w nodi

Papur briffio ar Raglen Waith y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd 2014 (Tudalennau 14 - 24)
CYP(4)-30-13 - Preifat (papur i’'w nodi) 4

Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau ynghylch Craffu ar Gyfnod 1 y Bil
Addysg (Cymru) (Tudalennau 25 - 34)
CYP(4)-30-13 - Papur i’'w nodi 5

Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi ynghylch Cyllideb
Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2014-15 (Tudalennau 35 - 62)
CYP(4)-30-13 - Papur i’'w nodi 6



Eitem 2

National Assembly for Wales

Children and Young People Committee
CYP(4)-30-13 - Paper 1

Inquiry into Educational Outcomes for Children from Low Income
Households

Evidence from : The Bevan Foundation
Introduction

1. The Bevan Foundation welcomes the opportunity to submit evidence to the
Committee’s inquiry. The Bevan Foundation is an independent think-tank that helps
to make Wales a fairer place through research and policy development, publications
and events. It has a very modest income and resource, and is funded primarily by
research commissions and membership subscriptions.

2. It has developed considerable expertise on many aspects of poverty and social
exclusion in Wales. Recently its Director, Dr Victoria Winckler, has been appointed to
the Joseph Rowntree Foundation’s Task Group preparing a UK poverty plan — this
project is undertaking a review of evidence of ‘what works’ to inform a set of proven
actions due for publication in 2015/16.

3. In terms of work on education and low income, the Bevan Foundation is currently
running the ‘Poverty and Education Network’, with the support of the Joseph
Rowntree Foundation, to bring together interested organisations, including schools
and community organisations, to exchange experience and ideas. The network’s
funding is limited (less than £5,000) ends in March 2014. The Foundation also
recently completed a report for the Heads of the Valleys Education Programme on
adult learning in Merthyr Tydfil and Blaenau Gwent, areas with a high incidence of
low income.

The effectiveness of policy and strategy in mitigating the link between poverty
and educational outcomes

4. The Bevan Foundation welcomes the Welsh Government’s commitment to “tackle
poverty” and its action plans to do so. It is has been suggested’ that the Welsh
Government is a world-leader in its commitment. The Foundation has identified a
number of ways in which the “Tackling Poverty” plans could be strengthened,
including:

! Dr Peter Kenway, speaking at the launch of Monitoring Poverty and Social Exclusion in Wales,
2013 on 19" September 2013, Urdd Centre, Cardiff

Tudalen 1 1



10.

a. Recognising the different incidence of low income amongst different groups of
people, including different age groups;

b. Recognising the different causes of low income as they affect different age
groups, such as worklessness (and in particular the relationship with
disability), low income from paid work (both as a result of low wages and
limited hours of work) and low state benefits, including pensions;

c. Taking a wider view of low income to include resources (such as savings /
debt, capital assets) and costs (in particular domestic fuel and food costs);

d. Making breaking the link between low income and poor quality public services
a high priority — this would include breaking the link between low income and
low educational attainment.

Eradicating the link between low income and low educational attainment would, in
our view, be the single most significant step towards equality, social mobility and the
realisation of the potential of Wales’s children (and adults) that could be taken.

In terms of delivering the Welsh Government’s priorities, it is vitally important that the
action plan embraces other public bodies, schools and the third sector as well as
Welsh Government - all have a vitally important role to play in reducing poverty.

The respective roles of the Welsh Government, education regional consortia,
local authorities, schools and governing bodies in addressing this issue and
why there is variation between schools in mitigating the link between poverty
and educational outcomes

The Bevan Foundation has no observations to offer on the roles of various bodies.

As far as variation between schools is concerned, it appears from our work with the
Poverty and Education Network that schools and others are unclear about the most
effective actions to take, and in this vacuum develop their own approaches. It is
clear that schools also vary in the relative priority they give to reducing the impact of
low income on attainment. The Network has proved a valuable forum for schools to
discuss these ideas and there is considerable potential to develop it further.

Whether Welsh Government policy sufficiently takes forward issues relating to
parental engagement in respect of the educational outcomes of children from
low-income households, and whether it addresses the views and experiences
of children and young people from such households regarding the barriers in
this regard.

The Bevan Foundation’s work with the Poverty and Education Network has identified
considerable interest amongst schools in engaging with parents. \We have seen that
schools are developing numerous different approaches to engaging parents, some of
which are reported to be highly successful. However, most initiatives are not being
formally evaluated, if at all, and it is difficult therefore to establish their effectiveness
independently of other factors.

The research undertaken by the People and Work Unit in Glyncoch suggests that
parental engagement needs to take place in the wider context of community

Tudalen 2 2



engagement, and should be part of a suite of actions both school and community
based which ‘build bridges’ between the two and encourage learning and support
self-esteem in all age groups.

Relevant funding issues, including the effectiveness of the pupil deprivation
grant and any anticipated effects of the recently issued guidance for 2013-2015

11.The Bevan Foundation does not have expertise in this area and has no evidence to
offer.

The costs associated with education (trips, uniforms, sporting equipment etc)
and the effectiveness of the Welsh Government’s approach in ensuring that
children from low-income households are not disadvantaged in this regard

12.Work undertaken by the Bevan Foundation and Save the Children in 20082
highlighted significant concerns about the costs of state education, including
compulsory costs (such as uniforms, ingredients for cookery classes, additional text
books) as well as items which are voluntary but for which significant social pressure
to purchase is exerted (photographs, trips, book fairs etc). We recommended that
immediate action be taken to make participation in education genuinely free of
charge, including adoption of a simple, low-cost uniform.

Free school meals, including take-up rates, the perceived stigma of claiming
free school meals, the use of free school meals as a proxy indicator for child
poverty and the impact of the need to revise eligibility criteria arising from the
introduction of Universal Credit.

13.The Bevan Foundation and Save the Children Wales’s 2008 report® recommended
that action be taken to encourage take-up of free school meals particularly at
secondary level, and to reduce the perceived stigma of claiming and receiving them.

14.Use of Free School Meal (FSM) entitlement as an indicator for child poverty is
imperfect. As only children in families which receive out-of-work benefits are eligible,
children in working families, which comprise a substantial and growing proportion of
households in low income, are excluded. The recent New Policy Institute report for
Joseph Rowntree Foundation* suggests that in-work poverty is more prevalent in
rural Wales than other areas, so use of FSM as an indicator may mean the number
of children from low-income families is under-estimated here.

15.The problem is compounded by take-up rates. Evidence from England suggests that
approximately 3% of all pupils are eligible but do not claim. However, low take-up is
significantly more common in relatively affluent areas and in schools with low take-

2 Bevan Foundation and Save the Children (2008) Children in Severe Poverty in Wales: an agenda
for action. Available at: http://www.bevanfoundation.org/publications/children-in-severe-poverty-
in-wales-an-agenda-for-action/

3 Op. Cit.

* New Policy Institute (2013) Monitoring Poverty and Social Exclusion in Wales, 2013, Joseph
Rowntree Foundation

Tudalen 3 3



up, and among families with professional occupations and higher qualifications.®> The
use of FSM as an indicator thus magnifies the differences between schools with high
and low proportions of FSM claimants.

16. The introduction of Universal Credit is an opportunity to put eligibility for FSM on a
more equitable footing. Whilst the Bevan Foundation has previous expressed
concerns about aspects of Universal Credit, it has the advantage of its receipt being
an indicator of low income and household need that does not depend on a family’s
work status. We would favour receipt of Universal Credit being a simple passport to
FSM entitlement. The alternative is that all school meals are free.

Views on the Welsh Government’s response in taking forward the
recommendations of the Children and Young People Committee of the Third
Assembly in respect of the ‘Child Poverty: Eradication through Education’
report.

17.The Bevan Foundation has no observations on this point.
Other points

18.In the course of our work on many different aspects of poverty, comments have often
been made about the role of the curriculum, both in terms of its appropriateness for
children from low income households (such as assumptions about household
composition or resources in setting homework) as well as its potential to equip
children with life skills to live in (and move on from) low income homes, for example
cookery skills, to skills of co-operation with others, financial literacy.

19.We are not able to comment on the validity of these comments, but they suggest that
the Committee may wish to include the role of the curriculum in its inquiry.

Victoria Winckler

Director, Bevan Foundation

> Samaira Iniesta-Martinez & Helen Evans (20XX) Pupils not claiming free school meals,
Department for Education. Available at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/183380/DFE-RR235.pdf

Tudalen 4 4



Eitem 3

National Assembly for Wales

Children and Young People Committee
CYP(4)-30-13 - Paper 2

Inquiry into Educational Outcomes for Children from Low Income
Households

Evidence from : Save the Children

Save the Children believes that no child should be born without a chance to thrive
and fulfil their potential. We want to see the link between low educational
attainment and deprivation broken once and for all. Through our policy work and
our programme work on the ground, we offer solutions to the challenges the UK’s
poorest children and families face.

We welcome the Children and Young People’s Committee consideration of
undertaking an inquiry into educational outcomes for children form low income
households.

It is unacceptable that at every stage of schooling Wales’ poorest children do worse
and make less progress than their better-off classmates. Save the Children believes
that children’s backgrounds should not determine the opportunities they have in life.
To break cycles of deprivation, children from the poorest homes must be given high-
quality and sustained additional support to ensure they can overcome disadvantage
and realise their potential. Save the Children believes that a key ingredient to tackle
the attainment gap is additional spending targeted at children living in poverty.

Poverty has a significant influence upon current levels of education performance in
Wales. The gap between the achievements of disadvantaged compared to advantaged
children is significant as early as age three. The gap often narrows during primary
school but widens again by age Il. By GCSE there is a 34% gap in attainment
between children living in low income households and their better off classmates."'

Please see our initial response to the Committee’s requests for views on the
following points:

I. The effectiveness of Welsh Government policy and strategy in
mitigating the link between poverty and educational outcomes, including
the ‘Tackling Poverty Action Plan’’; relevant education policy; and
broader Welsh Government policies in this regard, for example
Communities First;

! Egan, D. (2012). Communities, Families and Schools Together: A Route to Reducing the Impact of Poverty on
Educational Achievement in Schools Across Wales. Cardiff: Save the Children.
Egan, D (2013). Poverty and Low Educational Achievement in Wales. York: Joseph Rowntree Foundation

2 Welsh Government (2012) Tackling Poverty Action Plan 2012 - 2016

Tudalen 5 1



Both Strategies published this summer ‘Building Resilient Communities’ and ‘Building
a Brighter Future’ clearly articulate the Government’s commitment to mitigating the
link between poverty and education. We strongly support the Welsh Government’s
decision to make reducing the impact of poverty on educational attainment, one of
its three national priorities for education in Wales. Correspondingly we welcome
the introduction of the Pupil Deprivation Grant (PDG) to enable schools to invest in
those pupils eligible for Free School Meals. The Communities First Pupil Deprivation
Grant Match-Fund, which encourages joint working between communities and
schools and which optimises the PDG, is also an innovative and welcome measure
which should achieve strengthened links between schools, communities and families.
Communities First continues to be a flagship programme in Wales and following its
realignment, the three strategic objectives of prosperous, healthy and learning
communities strengthen the link between poverty and education. Similarly the Flying
Start programme and its expansion show Welsh Government commitment to this
priority.

In terms of the effectiveness of the policies and strategies, it is important that
application and performance is carefully monitored and outcomes measured. It is
also essential that best practice is shared to ensure the most impactful outcomes for
all our children living in poverty in Wales. The School Effectiveness Grant (SEG) and
Pupil Deprivation Grant Guidance published in April 2013°, presents monitoring
arrangements which should prove helpful in determining effectiveness and sharing
best practice. We look forward to reading the first narrative evaluation reports due
in January 2014 and are pleased that the Guidance referenced the findings of our
research in ‘Communities, Families and Schools Together.”® (Egan, 2012 i)

We remain concerned however that existing policy and strategy does not specifically
address:
(1) the increasing number of children experiencing poverty even though at least
one parent is working
(2) the number of children experiencing poverty who live outside the designated
Communities First and Flying Start areas

2. The respective roles of the Welsh Government, education regional
consortia, local authorities, schools and governing bodies in addressing
this issue and why there is variation between schools in mitigating the link
between poverty and educational outcomes;

Our report ‘Communities, Families and Schools Together’’ concluded, as many
other academic works have done, that that we all have a role to play in this matter —

® Welsh Government (2013), Building Resilient Communities: Taking Forward the Tackling Poverty Action Plan
4 Welsh government(2013) Building a Brighter Future: Early Years and Childcare Plan
° Welsh Government (2013), School Effectiveness Grant and Pupil Deprivation Grant 2013 to 2015

6 Egan, D. (2012). Communities, Families and Schools Together: A Route to Reducing the Impact of Poverty on
Educational Achievement in Schools Across Wales. Cardiff: Save the Children

! Egan, D. (2012). Communities, Families and Schools Together: A Route to Reducing the Impact of Poverty on
Educational Achievement in Schools Across Wales. Cardiff: Save the Children

Tudalen 6 2



it is not a problem that schools alone can fix. Importantly, strategic direction is
provided by Welsh Government together with resources and guidance to assist all
stakeholders to implement effectively. It is inevitable that initially there will be
variations between schools as each determines what best meets their needs. Each
school and its community are unique. There are a range of potential interventions
and to some extent one can expect a period of ‘trial and error’. The aforementioned
SEG and PDG Guidance® refers readers to the Sutton Trust Toolkit’ which provides
invaluable information in terms of assessing impacts but whose list of programmes, as
stated on the website, is not exhaustive. There are anecdotal accounts of schools
using their PDG to recruit staff; this is clearly not the use for which it is intended —
as reflected in this year’s Guidance. One would expect less variation with the
publication of SEG and PDG monitoring reports which will engender the sharing of
best practice.

3. Whether Welsh Government policy sufficiently takes forward issues
relating to parental engagement in respect of the educational outcomes
of children from low-income households, and whether it addresses the
views and experiences of children and young people from such households
regarding the barriers in this regard;

There will always be scope for improvement in this regard which is where Third
Sector organisations such as our can help. We can provide access to the
beneficiaries of our programmes (Families and Schools Together and Eat Sleep learn
Play), who have agreed to speak about their experiences. We can also provide
access to young people via our Young Leadership programme and others such as the
Young Researchers whose publication ‘Small Voice, Big Story’'’, was so warmly
received by Ministers, Assembly members and Welsh media in February of this year.
The recommendations made by these young people included providing a safe place
to learn, peer mentoring, and a joining-in fund to ensure all children can participate
in extra-curricular activities (not dissimilar to the Joining-in fund which the Minister
for Education and Skills has advocated). Save the Children continues to pursue these
recommendations and strongly advocates that policy-makers are given increased
exposure to those whom their policies aim to help.

4. Relevant funding issues, including the effectiveness of the pupil
deprivation grant and any anticipated effects of the recently issued
guidance for 2013-2015;

Please see | and 2 above.

In addition, Save the Children would support that Welsh Government adopts the
same approach as in England whereby pupils who have been eligible for FSM at any

8 Welsh Government (2013), School Effectiveness Grant and Pupil Deprivation Grant 2013 to 2015

° Sutton Trust and Education Endowment Foundation Toolkit, online resource
1% Save the Children Wales, (2013)Small Voice, Big Story

Tudalen 7 3



point in the previous six years, or have been in care for more than six months
continuously, qualify for the Pupil Premium.

We also support the extension of the PDG to Nursery schools.

5. The costs associated with education (trips, uniforms, sporting
equipment etc) and the effectiveness of the Welsh Government’s
approach in ensuring that children from low-income households are not
disadvantaged in this regard

According to our Young Researchers who interviewed pupils across Wales'' this
continues to be an issue and one set to worsen as poverty levels increase, as
anticipated. The Report quotes from one Focus Group,

‘...You need the school to help provide things like running shoes and the things
children would like, to be able to join in with everyone else.’

In the UN Committee on the Rights of the Child Concluding Observations to the
UK in 2008, they stated that:

‘[The Committee] is concerned that significant inequalities persist with regard to
school achievement of children living with their parents in economic hardship.” The
Committee went on to recommend that: “The State party continue and strengthen
its efforts to reduce the effects of the social background of children on their
achievement in school.’

Save the Children is pursuing the recommendation for a fund to help children from
low income families access help with meeting the cost of additional books,
stationery, school trips et al

6. lIssues relevant to free school meals within this context, such as take-
up rates, the perceived stigma of claiming free school meals, the use of
free school meals as a proxy indicator for child poverty and the impact of
the need to revise eligibility criteria arising from the introduction of
Universal Credit

Save the Children is concerned that many children living in poverty are still not
entitled to free school meals.

We are also concerned by the persistently low levels of take-up of free school meal
entitlement. Findings by the Woelsh Assembly Children and Young People’s
Committee in February this year record that the average take of-up of free school
meals in Welsh secondary schools is just 68%'. Several key child poverty
organisations have collectively campaigned for universal free school meals to
eradicate stigma and bullying and to improve take-up whilst also reducing financial

" Save the Children Wales, (2013)Small Voice, Big Story
2 Welsh Government ( 2013) Free school meals case study report

Tudalen 8 4



pressures on families. Save the Children supports universality as the best way to
overcome stigmatising in schools and to ensure that those children living in poverty
who do not qualify for free school meals under the current system, are not missed.
Save the Children welcomes moves to facilitate flexible charging for school meals,
designed to make school meals more affordable for families, especially those from
low income groups.

The introduction of Universal Credit is a major cause of concern in terms of it
eliminating the existing means of identifying entitlement to FSM. We welcome Welsh
Government’s commitment to find alternative means to identify Free School meal
entitlement and hope that this will be an opportunity to address the issues listed
above.

7. Views on the Welsh Government’s response in taking forward the
recommendations of the Children and Young People Committee of the
Third Assembly in respect of the ‘Child Poverty: Eradication through
Education report

The prominence of this issue in key documents, Building Resilient Communities'* and
Building a Brighter Future'* together with the published SEG and PDG Guidance'
and targeted funding demonstrates a clear and positive commitment to this agenda.

Concluding comments

We welcome the opportunity to comment and hope that any future enquiry will
include consideration of the issues that remain a concern for us. Namely,

(1) the increasing number of children experiencing poverty even though at least
one parent is working

(2) the number of children experiencing poverty who live outside the designated
Communities First and Flying Start areas

(3) Provision for the extension of PDG to cover other groups of children
depending on the new eligibility criteria for FSM set out under Universal
Credit, under 5’s etc.

(4) Monitoring PDG spend and looking at ensuring those from deprived
backgrounds with good or high attainment levels are given additional support.

13 Welsh Government (2013), Building Resilient Communities: Taking Forward the Tackling Poverty Action Plan

" Welsh government(2013) Building a Brighter Future: Early Years and Childcare Plan

12 Welsh Government (2013), School Effectiveness Grant and Pupil Deprivation Grant 2013 to 2015

Tudalen 9 5



(5) How the voices and experiences of children and young people can be taken
into account in prioritising and monitoring PDG spend.

Finally, we will welcome the opportunity to provide more detailed written and or
verbal evidence if the Committee Members proceed with an inquiry.

b ey ousll- Chocsid
LAY \_\.-U." . LA |_.-".
. ¢ |::I/ L\

b

Mary Powell-Chandler
Head of Save the Children, Wales

Save the Children works in more than 120 countries.
We save children’s lives. We fight for their rights.
We help them fulfil their potential.

Tudalen 10 6



Eitem 5

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 11



Eitem 6a

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 14



CYP(4)-30-13 - Papur i'r nodi E Ite m 69
Huw Lewis AC / AM ’\/ (\f

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i
Minister for Education and Skills J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ann Jones AC

Cadeirydd

Y Pwyligor Plant a Phobl Ifanc
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Bae Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

13 Tachwedd 2013

Annwyl Ann,

Y PWYLLGOR PLANT A PHOBL IFANC - CAM 1 CRAFFU AR Y BIL ADDYSG
(CYMRU)

Ar 6l ymddangos ger bron y Pwyligor Plant a Phobl Ifanc ar 24 Hydref 2013, cytunais i roi
manylion pellach i'r Aelodau am drosglwyddo disgyblion AAA rhwng awdurdodau lleol, yr
ymgynghoriad a’r ymatebion a dderbyniwyd yn ymwneud ag Ysgolion Annibynnol (s347) a’r
gwahaniaeth penodol rhwng s160 ac s347.

Rwyf hefyd wedi rhoi manylion am yr Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb ar gyfer
Dyddiadau Tymor Ysgol, er mwyn egluro pwynt a godwyd gan Rebecca Evans AC.

Yr ymgynghoriad yn ymwneud aq Ysgolion Annibynnol (s347)

Fis Medi 2012, cyhoeddodd yr Adran ar gyfer Addysg a Sgiliau ymgynghoriad ar ‘Diwygio
trefn gofrestru a chymeradwyo Ysgolion Annibynnol mewn perthynas ag anghenion
addysgol arbennig’. Cynhaliwyd yr ymgynghoriad dros gyfnod o chwech wythnos a daeth i
ben ar y 1af Tachwedd 2012. Cyhoeddodd Llywodraeth Cymru grynodeb o ymatebion yr
ymgynghoriad fis Mehefin 2013. Gellir gweld dogfen yr ymgynghoriad a’r ymateb yn:

http://wales.qgov.uk/consultations/education/senreqgistration/?status=closed&lang=en

Ysgrifennwyd at bob ysgol annibynnol ac at Gyngor Ysgolion Annibynnol Cymru fel rhan o’r
ymgynghoriad hwn, gan eu gwahodd i gyflwyno sylwadau ar y cynnig i ddiddymu adran 347
(yn wyneb y darpariaethau presennol o dan adran 160 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002 (“adran
160”)) ac ar fesurau arfaethedig i'w rhoi yn eu lle er mwyn cefnogi’r newid deddfwriaethol
hwn.

Derbyniodd Llywodraeth Cymru dri ymateb gan ysgolion annibynnol i’r ail ymgynghoriad

hwn. Cytunai dwy ysgol annibynnol &’r cynigion, ac roedd un yn anghytuno. Cyflwynodd yr

un ysgol annibynnol a oedd yn anghytuno a’r cynnig sylwadau ategol a oedd yn tynnu sylw
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Caerdydd e Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu%gglen 25 Printed on 100% recycled paper



at y ffaith eu bod yn anghytuno ar y sail na fyddai diddymu adran 347 yn gadael unrhyw
ofyniad i Ysgolion Annibynnol gael eu monitro’n flynyddol gan Estyn. Dyma
gamddealltwriaeth o’r cynnig deddfwriaethol, gan fod ysgolion annibynnol sy’n derbyn
disgyblion & datganiad AAA yn cael eu monitro’n flynyddol yn erbyn safonau ysgolion
annibynnol o dan adran 157 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002.

Yn gyffredinol, roedd mwyafrif y rhai a ymatebodd i'r chwe chwestiwn a ofynnwyd yn yr
ymgynghoriad yn cytuno a’r cynigion.

Eglurhad o’r hyn sy’n ofynnol o dan broses adran 160 o gymharu a chais adran 347

Mae’n rhaid i bob ysgol annibynnol fod yn gofrestredig. Mae ysgolion yn ymgeisio am gael
eu cofrestru o dan adran 160 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002 (“adran 160”). Asesir cais ysgol am
gael ei chofrestru gan Estyn yn erbyn y Safonau Ysgolion Annibynnol (“SYA”), ac mae’r
rhain yn safonau sydd wedi’'u datgan yn y rheoliadau’.

Fel rhan o’r broses gofrestru, gall ysgol gael ei chofrestru i dderbyn disgyblion gydag AAA
pa un ai oes ganddynt ddatganiad ai peidio. Gall unrhyw ysgol sy’n dymuno derbyn disgybl
sydd ag AAA ac sydd heb gael ei chofrestru ar gyfer hynny gyflwyno cais o’r fath o dan
adran 162 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002 ("adran 162”). Yr enw am hyn yw cais am newid
sylfaenol i’r cofrestriad.

Mae’n rhaid i ysgolion annibynnol sy’n dymuno derbyn disgyblion & datganiadau AAA gael
eu cymeradwyo gan Weinidogion Cymru o dan adran 347 o Ddeddf Addysg 1996 (“adran
3477).

Gall cymeradwyaeth o dan adran 347 fod yn gymeradwyaeth gyffredinol sy’n golygu bod yr
ysgol yn cael ei chymeradwyo i dderbyn unrhyw ddisgybl sydd & datganiad AAA. Mae'’r
rheoliadau sydd wedi’'u gwneud o dan adran 3472 (“y rheoliadau cymeradwyo”) yn datgan y
meini prawf i'w hystyried wrth gymeradwyo’r ysgol.

Os nad oes gan ysgol gymeradwyaeth gyffredinol ac os yw disgybl sydd ag AAA eisiau
mynychu’r ysgol honno, gall Gweinidogion Cymru ganiatau’r lleoliad.

Gwelir crynodeb o'r gofynion gwybodaeth, y SYA a’r rheoliadau cymeradwyo yn Atodiad A.
Ym marn Llywodraeth Cymru, mae’r gyfundrefn gofrestru a’r SYA yn darparu mesurau
diogelu digonol fel nad oes angen y gyfundrefn gymeradwyo bellach.

Lleoliadau Unigol

Yn ystod 2012, roedd 386 o ddisgyblion & datganiad o AAA ar y gofrestr mewn 34 o
ysgolion annibynnol yng Nghymru. O blith y rhain, cymeradwyodd Gweinidogion Cymru i 7
o ddisgyblion & datganiad o AAA gael eu lleoli mewn ysgolion annibynnol yng Nghymru.
Hefyd, cymeradwyodd Gweinidogion Cymru 5 lleoliad mewn ysgolion yn Lloegr.

Os gofynnir am ganiatad i dderbyn disgybl unigol mewn ysgol, os yw'r ysgol annibynnol yng
Nghymru, mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gofyn am gyngor Estyn o ran a yw'r lleoliad yn addas.
Seilir cyngor Estyn ar ei asesiad o ddatganiad yr unigolyn a’i adroddiad monitro ei hun ar
gyfer yr ysgol annibynnol honno. Wedyn, mae’r cyngor gan Estyn yn sail i benderfyniad
Gweinidogion Cymru.

' Rheoliadau Safonau Ysgolion Annibynnol (Cymru) 2003 a wnaed o dan adran 158 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002.
? Rheoliadau Addysg (Anghenion Addysgo] Atk IR Bradwyo Ysgolion Annibynnol) 1994



Os yw'r ysgol annibynnol yn Lloegr, yna mae swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru yn cyflwyno
argymhelliad i Weinidogion Cymru yn dilyn asesiad o’r ffeithiau, sy’n cynnwys y canlynol:
a. Asesu bod meini prawf yr ysgol annibynnol yn cyd-fynd &'r datganiad o AAA h.y.
rhyw, ystod oedran a’r math o ddarpariaeth AAA a roddir.
b. Asesu adroddiad diweddaraf Ofsted ar yr ysgol yn erbyn cydymffurfiaeth &’r
safonau ar gyfer ysgolion annibynnol; a
c. Cysylltu &’r awdurdod lleol perthnasol ble mae’r ysgol annibynnol wedi’i lleoli er
mwyn cael gwybod am unrhyw faterion dadleuol, h.y. amddiffyn plant, ac ati.

Rydym yn credu mai’r awdurdod lleol sydd yn y sefyllfa orau i asesu’r ddarpariaeth AAA
sydd ar gael mewn ysgol annibynnol yn erbyn yr anghenion sydd wedi’'u datgan yn
natganiad disgybl o AAA, gan gynnwys ar gyfer y disgyblion hynny y mae am eu lleoli mewn
ysgol yn Lloegr.

Monitro

Os oes gan ysgol gymeradwyaeth gyffredinol o dan adran 347, mae gan Lywodraeth Cymru
gytundeb gydag Estyn y bydd yn cynnal ymweliad monitro blynyddol. Fodd bynnag, os mai
caniatad unigol sydd wedi’i roi o dan adran 347 ar gyfer lleoli disgybl, nid oes unrhyw fonitro
blynyddol yn digwydd.

Bil Addysg (Cymru)

Yn ychwanegol at ddiddymu adran 347, mae Bil Addysg (Cymru) yn ceisio diwygio’r ffordd y
mae ysgolion annibynnol yn cofrestru i dderbyn disgyblion ag AAA. Bydd y Bil yn diwygio
adran 160 i gryfhau cyfundrefn gofrestru’r ysgolion annibynnol, drwy newid y ffordd y mae
ysgolion annibynnol yn cofrestru i dderbyn dysgwyr sydd & datganiadau o AAA.

Hefyd, mae’n rhaid i ysgolion sy’n cofrestru i dderbyn disgyblion & datganiadau o AAA
ddynodi pa fath a lefel o ddarpariaeth AAA y maent yn gallu darparu ar ei chyfer. Bydd yr
ysgolion hynny’n cael ymweliadau monitro rheolaidd gan Estyn. Cyhoeddir crynodeb o'r
adroddiad monitro ar wefan Estyn, fel ei fod ar gael i’r rhai sydd & diddordeb mewn lleoli
disgyblion yn yr ysgol.

Os derbynnir disgybl i ysgol sydd heb ei chofrestru i dderbyn disgyblion & datganiad o AAA,
mae Gweinidogion Cymru’'n disgwyl i gais am newid sylfaenol gael ei wneud o fewn 6 mis i’'r
lleoliad hwnnw. Os na fydd hynny’n digwydd, gall Gweinidogion Cymru gymryd camau
gorfodi yn erbyn yr ysgol annibynnol, os yw’n ystyried ei bod yn angenrheidiol gwneud
hynny.

Yn gyffredinol, rydym yn credu y bydd y diwygiad hwn yn cyflawni’r canlynol:
a. darparu cyfraith gliriach;
b. darparu gwybodaeth o safon uwch am ysgolion annibynnol ar gyfer y rhai sy’n
lleoli plant & datganiadau o AAA
c. cryfhau’r mesurau diogelu oherwydd bydd mwy o ysgolion yn cael ymweliadau
monitro gan Estyn.

Trosglwyddo disqyblion AAA rhwng awdurdodau lleol

Darpariaethau

Mae Bil Addysg (Cymru) yn cynnwys darpariaeth i roi i awdurdodau lleol gyfrifoldeb am
wneud trefniadau ar gyfer asesu pobl ifanc sydd ag anawsterau dysgu a sicrhau darpariaeth
addysg bellach arbenigol ble mae angen, er mwyn diwallu anghenion addysg a hyfforddi
sydd wedi’'u hasesu.

Tudalen 27



Bydd y cynigion hyn yn dileur gwahanu presennol ar y cyfrifoldeb am asesu a sicrhau
darpariaeth arbenigol o 16 oed ymlaen ar gyfer dysgwyr sydd ag anawsterau a/neu
anableddau dysgu. Bydd hyn yn sicrhau mwy o gysondeb rhwng addysg a hyfforddiant cyn
ac ar 6l 16 oed ac yn cefnogi cynllunio gwell ar gyfer y cyfnod pontio, gan fod y rhai sydd
eisoes yn gyfarwydd &’r dysgwyr a’'u hanghenion yn gallu cefnogi’r gwaith o asesu’r
anghenion a’r ddarpariaeth sy’n ofynnol.

Hefyd, mae’r Bil yn cynnig cyflwyno hawl newydd i apelio i Dribiwnlys Anghenion Addysgol
Arbennig, a fydd yn dod & hawliau dysgwyr 16 i 25 oed yn fwy unol & dysgwyr iau ac yn
dileu’r anghydraddoldeb presennol i rai dysgwyr, yn dibynnu ar ble maent yn derbyn eu
haddysg.

Asesu

Mewn perthynas a threfnu i asesu, mae’r cyfrifoldebau allweddol ar wyneb y Bil a bydd y
rheoliadau’n datgan y manylion sy’n codi o’'r rhain. Hefyd, bydd Cod Ymarfer Statudol yn
arwain awdurdodau wrth iddynt ymarfer eu dyletswyddau. Bydd hyn yn galluogi'r defnydd o
iaith haws ei deall gan bawb sydd & diddordeb. Hefyd, bydd Cod yn adlewyrchu arferion
gorau ac yn cael ei ddatblygu a’i addasu dros amser.

Bydd yn ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol, o dan rai amgylchiadau penodol, sicrhau asesiad o
anghenion addysg a hyfforddiant 61 16 person y mae’n cynnal datganiad o AAA ar ei gyfer.
Mae’r gofyniad hwn yn berthnasol os yw’r person yn ei flwyddyn olaf mewn addysg orfodol,
neu’n hyn nag oedran ysgol gorfodol, ac os yw’r awdurdod lleol yn credu ei fod ef neu hi’'n
dymuno ymgymryd & rhyw fath o addysg neu hyfforddiant ar 61 16 oed, wrth adael yr ysgol.

Hefyd, bydd gan awdurdodau lleol bwer dewisol i sicrhau asesiad o anghenion person am
addysg a hyfforddiant 6l 16, yn amodol ar iddo fodloni gofynion penodol y Bil. Y rhain yw;
bod rhaid i’r person fod yn byw fel rheol yn ardal yr awdurdod; naill ai yn ei flwyddyn olaf
mewn addysg orfodol neu’n hyn nag oedran addysg orfodol ond yn iau na 25 oed; bod gan
y person anhawster dysgu; bod y person naill ai’n derbyn addysg neu hyfforddiant 6l 16
neu’n ymddangos fel pe bai'n dymuno gwneud hynny.

Mae nifer o bwerau llunio rheoliadau’n berthnasol i'r maes hwn. Mae disgwyl i’r ddarpariaeth
sy’n cael ei gwneud o dan y pwerau hyn gael ei chynnwys mewn dwy gyfres o reoliadau.
Bydd un gyfres o Reoliadau’n delio ag apeliadau (rheolau tribiwnlys a’r cyfnod i awdurdodau
lleol gydymffurfio & gorchmynion y Tribiwnlys, er enghraifft) a bydd y gyfres arall o
Reoliadau’n gwneud darpariaeth ar gyfer asesu anghenion a materion cysylltiedig, gan
gynnwys y canlynol:

- beth sy’n rhan o’r asesiad o anghenion;

- sut mae ceisiadau asesu’n cael sylw;

- terfynau amser ar gyfer asesu;

- pryd gellir ystyried rhywun fel preswylydd fel rheol mewn ardal awdurdod lleol;
- pryd gellir cynnal asesiadau pellach;

- manylu ar amgylchiadau pan nad oes raid i’r awdurdod lleol gynnig y ddarpariaeth sydd
wedi’'i nodi yn yr asesiad bellach.

Bydd y rheoliadau llunio pwerau hyn yn galluogi i Weinidogion Cymru ddatgan pryd dylid/na
ddylid trin dysgwr fel preswylydd fel rheol mewn ardal awdurdod lleol, gan leihau’r potensial
ar gyfer tarfu ar addysg dysgwr os bydd yn symud o un awdurdod i un arall. Er enghraifft,
gallai’r pwerau hyn gael eu defnyddio i sicrhau bod y ddyletswydd yn parhau’n berthnasol
am gyfnod penodol ar él i berson symud o ardal awdurdod, a/neu bod y ddyletswydd yn dod
i ben os bydd person yn methu cydweithredu o dan amgylchiadau penodol & darpariaeth ar
gyfer asesiad pellach. Bydd cyfa.ri\zvalacglctla rrrfaﬁgl sy’n datgan y sefyllfa mewn perthynas a



dysgwr yn symud o un awdurdod i un arall yn cael sylw yn y Cod Ymarfer. Yn sicr, mae
disgwyl y bydd ymgynghori ar y rheoliadau a’r Cod unwaith y byddant wedi cael eu drafftio.

Bydd y rheoliadau arfaethedig, ynghyd & Chod Ymarfer statudol, yn darparu manylion a
hefyd yn cynnig rhywfaint o'r hyblygrwydd y mae ei angen er mwyn caniatau ar gyfer
addasu dros amser, wrth i’r polisi ddatblygu neu wrth i amgylchiadau sy’n effeithio ar y
manylion newid.  Cynigir bod rheoliadau drafft a Chod Ymarfer drafft, y mae’n rhaid i
awdurdodau lleol eu hystyried, yn cael eu paratoi erbyn mis Medi 2014 a bod ymgynghori
yn eu cylch wedi digwydd erbyn hynny, fel bod awdurdodau lleol yn cael 12 mis i baratoi ar
gyfer y newid.

Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb ar gyfer Dyddiadau Tymor Ysqgol

Cwestiynodd Ms Evans yr effaith ar y nodwedd warchodedig o gofnodi crefydd a chred yn yr
Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb fel y 3 opsiwn posib h.y. “cadarnhaol”, “negyddol” a

“dim/dibwys”.

Mae’r testun yn yr Asesiad yn egluro “Mae posib i’r effaith ar rai grwpiau crefyddol
Cristnogol sy’n dymuno i’'w plant fod yn yr ysgol yn ystod yr Wythnos Sanctaidd (h.y. yn
ystod ac yn cynnwys Dydd lau Cablyd) amrywio’.

Bydd yr effaith bosib yn dibynnu ar pa un ai yw’r dyddiadau tymor sy’n cael eu pennu’n cyd-
fynd & dymuniadau'r grwpiau Cristnogol hyn ar gyfer eu hysgolion “ffydd”. Os nad yw'r
dyddiadau’n cyd-fynd &'u dymuniadau, gellid dweud eu bod yn cael effaith negyddol ar y
grwpiau Cristnogol hyn. I'r gwrthwyneb, os yw dyddiadau’r tymhorau’'n rhoi ystyriaeth i
anghenion ysgolion “ffydd”, ni ddylid cael unrhyw effaith ar y grwpiau Cristnogol hyn
oherwydd bydd eu dymuniadau wedi cael eu bodloni.

Yn yr un modd ag ar gyfer teuluoedd nad ydynt yn perthyn i’'r grwpiau Cristnogol hyn, efallai
y bydd hefyd effaith gadarnhaol i rai staff a disgyblion mewn ysgolion ffydd, a’u teuluoedd,
oherwydd ni fyddant yn gorfod chwilio am ofal plant ychwanegol a'’i gyllido.

Gobeithio y bydd y wybodaeth yr wyf wedi’i chyflwyno o gymorth a’i bod yn egluro’r sefyllfa
mewn perthynas &’r materion uchod i'r Pwyllgor.

Yn gywir,
P,

Huw Lewis AC /| AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Tudalen 29



Huw Lewis AC/ AM ’\/ (\f

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau e
Minister for Education and Skills J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Atodiad A

Gofynion Gwybodaeth Cyfredol i gefnogi Gweinidogion Cymru i wneud penderfyniad o dan adran 160, adran 162 ac adran 347

Adran 160 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002 — i’'w chategoreiddio a’i | Adran 347 o Ddeddf Addysg 1996 — Adran 347 o Ddeddf
gweithredu fel ysgol annibynnol Cymeradwyaeth i dderbyn disgyblion | Addysg 1996 —
a datganiadau AAA, yn gyffredinol Cymeradwyaeth benodol i
Edran 162 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002 — cais am ‘newid leoli unigolyn a datganiad o
ylfaenol’ i’r cofrestriad gwreiddiol (yng nghyd-destun AAA
@lerbyn disgyblion a datganiad o AAA)
>
CCIDAdran 160 Adran 347 Adran 347

Gwybodaeth ragnodedig mewn cais am statws annibynnol: Y meini prawf y mae’n rhaid i ysgolion e copi o ddatganiad AAA

e ystod oedran y disgyblion; annibynnol gydymffurfio & hwy cyn cael plentyn;

e uchafswm y disgyblion; eu cymeradwyo: e argymbhelliad ar gyfer

e ayw'rysgol ar gyfer disgyblion gwrywaidd neu fenywaidd | ¢ addasrwydd perchnogion a staff lleoli’r plentyn hwnnw
neu’r ddau: (gyda chyfeiriad penodol at mewn ysgol annibynnol

e aywrysgol yn darparu llety ar gyfer disgyblion; addasrwydd athrawon disgyblion sydd wedi'i henwi;

e Hefyd, mae’n rhaid i ysgolion gynnwys manylion ynghylch sydd & nam ar y golwg ac ary clyw); | e cadarnhad ysgrifenedig
a yw'n derbyn disgyblion ag AAA pa un ai oes ganddynt | ® @addasrwydd staff gofal preswyl os gan yr ysgol annibynnol
ddatganiad ai peidio. yw'r ysgol yn ysgol gyda llety; bod ganddi le ar gael i

e derbyn disgyblion i ysgolion, lle na dderbyn y plentyn hwnnw

Hefyd, mae’n rhaid i sefydliadau ddarparu’r wybodaeth fydd disgybl yn cael ei dderbyn os e cyngor gan Estyn body

ganlynol i Weinidogion Cymru i gefnogi eu cais: yw'r canlynol yn berthnasol: lleoliad yn addas.

e Cynlluniau o’r ysgol yn dangos lleoliadau’r adeiladau a’'r I yr ysgol ddim yn gallu darparu
llety yn yr eiddo. addysg lawn-amser briodol, neu | Gofynion Monitro

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



TE U3[Ep

Polisiau cwricwlwm manwl, cynlluniau gwaith (ar gyfery
pynciau a ddysgir) a’r gweithdrefnau ar gyfer asesu gwaith
a chynnydd y disgyblion.

Copiau o bolisi ysgrifenedig yr ysgol ar: Bwlio; Diogelu a
hybu lles y plant sy’n ddisgyblion yn yr ysgol; Diogelu a
hybu iechyd a diogelwch y disgyblion mewn
gweithgareddau y tu allan i’r ysgol; a hybu ymddygiad da
ymhlith y disgyblion.

Copi o asesiad risg yr ysgol.

Copi o drefn gwyno’r ysgol.

Bydd rhaid i bob ysgol annibynnol fodloni Llywodraeth
Cymru bod y perchennog yn addas, a bydd yn cael
archwiliad gan y Gwasanaeth Datgelu a Gwahardd.

_Asesir ysgolion gan Estyn yn seiliedig ar y safonau yn
fRheoliadau Safonau Ysgolion Annibynnol (Cymru) 2003.

ae’r rhain yn cynnwys y canlynol:

Ansawdd yr addysg a ddarperir yn yr ysgol, gan roi sylw i’r

canlynol yn benodol:-

o Yy cwricwlwm, a bydd yn ofynnol i ysgolion weithredu
polisi cwricwlwm priodol, a ategir gan gynlluniau a
chynlluniau gwaith, gyda’r nod o sicrhau addysg
briodol, eang a chytbwys i ddisgyblion o bob gallu, gan
gynnwys y rhai sydd & datganiad o AAA, heb fod yn
rhagnodedig ynghylch yr hyn y mae’n ofynnol i
ysgolion annibynnol ei addysgu:

o yraddysgu yn yr ysgol;

o gwerthuso perfformiad disgyblion; a

o darpariaeth effeithiol ar gyfer y rhai y mae’r Gymraeg
neu’r Saesneg yn iaith ychwanegol iddynt.

Datblygiad ysbrydol, moesol, cymdeithasol a diwylliannol y

disgyblion yn yr ysgol, sy’n rhoi sylw i ddatblygiad

ehangach disgyblion ac yn datgan rhai egwyddorion y

dylai’r ysgol geisio eu hybu.

ii. nifyddai’n cyd-fynd ag unrhyw
amod a orfodir gan Weinidogion
Cymru, neu

iii. ni fydd yn torri unrhyw reolau o
ran uchafswm y disgyblion i'w
derbyn yn yr ysgol;

e ni ddylai unrhyw eithriadau o’r ysgol
fod yn afresymol;

e rhaid i bersonau cymwys ddarparu ar

gyfer iechyd a lles y disgyblion; hybu
lles a diogelu disgyblion sy’n aros yn
yr ysgol (os yn berthnasol) a chadw
cofnodion iechyd a meddygol;

e mae angen rhoi gwybod ymlaen llaw
i Weinidogion Cymru os bydd
sylweddau a chyfarpar sy’n cynnwys
peryglon iechyd ac sydd & swm
ragnodedig o ddeunydd ymbelydrol
neu, yn unigol, lle mae electronau
cynyddol, i gael eu defnyddio ar
gyfer cyfarwyddyd yn yr ysgolion;

e cyn belled ag y bo hynny’n rhesymol
ymarferol, dylai cyfarfodydd addoli
ac addysg grefyddol gael eu

mynychu a’u derbyn gan ddisgyblion;

e llyfrau digwyddiadau a chosbau i
gael eu cadw; a

e safonau’r eiddo i gydymffurfio &’r
safonau sydd wedi’'u rhagnodi o dan
adran 542 o Ddeddf 1996.

Unwaith mae ysgol wedi cael ei
chymeradwyo, ceir gofynion pellach i
gydymffurfio & hwy. Mae’r rhain yn
cynnwys y canlynol:

Dim. Nid oes unrhyw ofynion i
Estyn fonitro ysgol
annibynnol ble mae
Gweinidogion Cymru wedi
rhoi cymeradwyaeth benodol
i leoli unigolyn & datganiad o
AAA.




o o CEUSEPNL .

Lles, iechyd a diogelwch y disgyblion, gan roi sylw

penodol i'r canlynol:

o ei bod yn ofynnol cael polisiau ar fwlio, diogelu, iechyd
a diogelwch, ymddygiad, a chymorth cyntaf;

o Yy safonau ychwanegol sy’n berthnasol pan mae ysgol
yn darparu llety i ddisgyblion;

o lefel y diogelwch tan;

o goruchwyliaeth briodol ar ddisgyblion;

o cadw cofnodion o’r cosbau a orfodir am droseddau
disgyblaethol; a

o cadw cofnodion am dderbyn a phresenoldeb.

Addasrwydd staff, staff llanw a pherchnogion, gan roi sylw

penodol i'r canlynol:

o yrarchwiliadau y mae’n rhaid eu cynnal mewn
perthynas a staff a gyflogir yn yr ysgol, gan gynnwys
archwiliadau’r Gwasanaeth Datgelu a Gwahardd,
ymchwiliadau ymddygiad tramor, hawl i weithio yn y
DU a dangosyddion addasrwydd eraill;

Eiddo a llety aros yn yr ysgol;

Y wybodaeth a ddarperir gan yr ysgol, gan roi sylw

penodol i'r canlynol:-

o gwybodaeth, y mae’n rhaid rhoi gwybod ei bod ar gael i
rieni a darpar rieni ac y dylid darparu copiau ohoni ar
gais;

o hawliau rheini i gael gwybod am ganlyniadau
darganfyddiadau’r arolygon ar yr ysgol;

o y wybodaeth y mae’n rhaid ei rhoi i unrhyw arolygiaeth
sy’n arolygu’r ysgol,

o adroddiadau blynyddol i rieni mewn perthynas & phob
disgybl unigol, yn datgan ei gynnydd a’i gyrhaeddiad;

o cyfrifon i gael eu darparu i awdurdodau lleol ble mae
awdurdodau lleol yn cyllido disgyblion yn rhannol neu’n
llawn yn yr ysgol;

o Yy wybodaeth sy’n ofynnol gan unrhyw awdurdod lleol
er mwyn adolygu datganiad o AAA unrhyw ddisgybl

darpariaeth addysgol briodol;

dylid rhoi gwybod i Weinidog Cymru
am unrhyw newidiadau yn y dull o
reoli’r ysgol,

rhoi gwybod am addasu sylweddol ar
yr eiddo i Weinidog Cymru;

gofyn am gyngor gan yr awdurdod
tén ac achub;

adroddiadau camymddygiad mewn
perthynas a chyflogeion sydd wedi
cael eu diswyddo (neu a fyddai wedi
cael eu diswyddo) i Weinidog Cymru
a’r awdurdodau lleol perthnasol;
defnyddio’r ddarpariaeth sy’n
berthnasol i flwyddyn a diwrnod
ysgol ac absenoldeb;

darparu adroddiadau ysgrifenedig ar
blant & datganiadau i'r awdurdod
lleol;

darparu gwybodaeth i'r person
priodol mewn perthynas a phlentyn
ag AAA pan fydd plentyn yn gadael
yr ysgol i fynd i ysgol neu sefydliad
arall;

rhoi gwybod am unrhyw farwolaeth,
salwch neu anaf i bobl ragnodedig;
caniatau mynediad i'r awdurdod lleol
ac i rieni i'r ysgol ac at letywyr; a
cyhoeddi prosbectws i gynnwys
gwybodaeth ragnodedig.

Gofynion Monitro




AAA; a
o Yy ddarpariaeth o asesiad risg diogelwch tan i
Weinidogion Cymru.
e Y ffordd y mae cwynion yn cael eu trin gan yr ysgol.

Hefyd, gall ysgolion annibynnol wneud cais i Weinidogion
Cymru o dan y ddarpariaeth bresennol yn adran 162 am
“‘newidiadau sylfaenol” i'w cofrestriad gwreiddiol, h.y. gallai
ysgol annibynnol wneud cais am ehangu ei hystod o
ddarpariaeth AAA o dan adran 162.

Adran 162

Mae Adran 162 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002 yn datgan ei bod yn
fynnol i bob ysgol annibynnol sicrhau cymeradwyaeth cyn
cgweithredu rhai newidiadau penodol. Yng nghyd-destun

%‘erbyn disgyblion & datganiadau AAA, bydd rhaid i ysgolion

pidarparu’r canlynol yn eu ceisiadau:

= Unrhyw gynnig i dderbyn ddisgyblion ag anghenion

0 addysgol arbennig:-

o Manylion am nifer ac ystod oedran y disgyblion
arfaethedig, ynghyd & gwybodaeth am y math o AAA i
ddarparu ar eu cyfer. Hefyd, manylion cwricwlwm,
cynlluniau gwaith a ble mae addasiadau wedi cael eu
gwneud i eiddo ysgolion, y cynlluniau ysgol.

Gofynion Monitro

Ar 6l 3 mis o weithredu, ar 6l y cofrestru cychwynnol, bydd
Estyn yn ymweld &’r ysgol annibynnol i gadarnhau ei bod yn
parhau i fodloni’r safonau cofrestru unwaith y mae’r disgyblion
wedi cael eu derbyn a’r ysgol yn weithredol.

Wedyn, caiff ysgolion annibynnol eu harolygu’n rheolaidd gan
Estyn yn erbyn Rheoliadau Safonau Ysgolion Annibynnol

Os yw ysgol annibynnol wedi cael ei
chymeradwyo (o dan adran 347) i
dderbyn disgyblion & datganiadau AAA
yn gyffredinol, mae gan Weinidogion
Cymru gytundeb ag Estyn i fonitro’r
ysgolion hyn yn flynyddol.

Bydd yr ymweliad monitro blynyddol
hwn yn adolygu’r ddarpariaeth AAA yn
erbyn Safonau’r Ysgolion Annibynnol.
Mae’r ymweliad monitro blynyddol hwn
yr un fath &’r un a gynhelir o dan adran
160 ble mae ysgol annibynnol wedr'i
chofrestru i dderbyn disgyblion ag AAA
pa un ai oes ganddynt ddatganiad ai
peidio.




(Cymru) 2003. Cynhelir yr arolygon hyn bob chwe blynedd o
leiaf, fodd bynnag, fe'u cynhelir yn amlach os yw ysgol yn peri
pryder.

Os yw ysgol annibynnol wedi cofrestru (o dan adran 160 neu
wedi cymeradwyaeth i newid sylfaenol i'w chofrestriad o dan
adran 162) i dderbyn disgyblion ag AAA pa un ai oes
ganddynt ddatganiad ai peidio, bydd yn cael ymweliad
monitro blynyddol gan Estyn. Bydd yr ymweliad monitro
blynyddol hwn yn adolygu’r ddarpariaeth AAA yn erbyn
Safonau’r Ysgolion Annibynnol.

vE usfepnL



CYP(4)-30-13 - Paper to note 6 E ite m 6C

Jeff Cuthbert AC / AM \/ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi .
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ann Jones AC/AM

Chair - Children and Young
People Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

12 November 2013

Dear Ann

Welsh Government Draft Budget 2014-15

Thank you for your letter of 29 October 2013 and the annex outlining the conclusion of your
scrutiny. | and the Deputy Minister look forward to attending in future to provide the further
evidence around the various evaluations we are currently undertaking. Your letter also
refers to issues you felt weren't fully addressed during the session and areas where
additional information would be helpful. These are covered below.

Strategic Approach

I am disappointed that my response on prioritisation did not entirely persuade you so | will
elaborate on the large amount of work that went into considering the options.

The Communities and Tackling Poverty MEG contains three main areas: Children, Young
People and Families; Supporting Communities and People; Sustainable Development and
Equality. All of these are a priority for the Welsh Government, many cut across all of the
WG portfolios, and all are part of the main budget theme of Supporting Children, Families
and Deprived Communities.

Over the past few years we have been constantly scrutinising our budgets to identify
potential savings and efficiencies. These prudent measures allowed us to have some small
amounts of unallocated funds in most of the BELs. This has provided a platform for
managing the reductions in 2014-15 and established a framework for good financial

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd » Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. jeff.cuthbert@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i aileylchu-£100% Printed on 100% recycled paper
graffu ar bap sylchut 0% len 35 yeled pap



management for the future. These measures and some protection afforded to the MEG in
2014-15 means that it will be a transitional year where we will work with partners in Local

Government and the Third Sector, looking at how we can better target and realign funding
wherever possible in line with our priorities.

Thus, in this Draft Budget, while a number of budgets have been maintained on a level cash
basis such as the funding provided to the Children’s Commissioner, cuts were inevitable in
other areas. Wherever possible, we have tried to address in a number of ways:

¢ In the first instance, any budgetary amounts unallocated (resulting from either
efficiency measures or funding streams coming to an end) have been utilised; and

e Secondly, activities which can be delivered differently and more cost effectively
without affecting front line delivery have been reviewed: for example the approach to
funding assessment tools and the funding of “free” criminal records checks for
childcare workers.

However, by 2015-16 these do not deliver the scale of reductions necessary. Therefore,
Families First, Communities First and infrastructure funding for the Third Sector will all be
required to deliver reductions. We will also need to refocus those elements of the Children
and Families Organisational Grant located in this MEG in order to deliver a better return on
investment and be more effective in delivering WG priorities. Wherever possible we will
look to mitigate the impact on front line services.

In considering the longer term, we reviewed all our expenditure over the Spending Review
period. That work will continue and further consideration will be given to:

¢ merging and streamlining some grants wherever possible to be even more effective
and efficient;

¢ in the longer terms, looking at whether certain programmes which provide specific
grants to Local Authorities could be transferred to the Revenue Support Grant;

e specific review and evaluations such as Flying Start and Families First. We will
continue to closely monitor our commitments and regularly look at ways of minimising
expenditure whilst maintaining effective and efficient outcomes.

Evaluation

We discussed at length some of the evaluations being undertaken and you have referred to
most of them in your letter. For the sake of completeness | include a table below indicating
what evaluations are being undertaken, the outcomes expected and the due date for
completion. | hope you find this helpful. Following the publication of the evaluations we will
be happy to attend and discuss with the Committee in more detail.

Evaluation Mechanism/Outcomes Due Date

Flying Start The forthcoming reports for the ‘Wave 2 evaluation’

Tudalen 36



are as follows:

e A report examining the implementation and
delivery of Flying Start across all 22 local
authorities

¢ Animpact report based on a survey of parents
using Flying Start and a comparator group

¢ A synthesis report that will summarise the
findings and lessons from all of these reports

November 2013

early December 2013

end December 2013

Child Poverty
Strategy

The aims of the evaluation are to answer three key
questions:

e What effects are each of the main Welsh
Government policies and strategies having on
child poverty, or can they expect to have over
the long-term?

¢ What effects are public bodies having on child
poverty as a consequence of the new public
sector duty, and the way the Child Poverty
Strategy is influencing its interpretation and
implementation, or otherwise? How is the Child
Poverty Strategy influencing decision-making
and the delivery of services?

e What effects are the Child Poverty Strategy for
Wales having on child poverty over and above
what would have happened anyway, through
existing policies and initiatives within and
outside the Welsh Government? Is the Strategy
making a difference in prioritising effort on the
most promising activities and most important
outcomes, and in establishing an effective
accountability framework focused on impact, to
help manage the performance of all contributing
partners?

The final report will be
delivered in December
2013

Advocacy
(MEIC)

A qualitative and quantitative evaluation of the
service will be undertaken to measure the extent to
which Meic has achieved its aims and objectives.
This will Inform the specification for the
procurement exercise for delivery of the service
from August 2014.

Spring 2014

Families First

The evaluation will examine the design, delivery
and impact of the Families First programme.

The first annual report will focus on the
implementation and delivery of the programme to
date.

Annual report early
December 2013.

Children’s Rights

Tudalen 37




You express concern over the reductions in this area and though | believe | covered it in my
response at Committee, | am happy to clarify that savings found will not impact on
implementing the Measure. The total budget in this area was £1.3m, of which £0.5m was
allocated for the Measure — that has not changed. The necessary reductions come from
two elements where we will need to end old programmes and merge others with as little
impact on front-line services as possible.

For example, we have legislated for children and young people’s participation and we will
continue to support the participation of children and young people on a national level.
Reconfiguring the funding arrangements where Funky Dragon currently receives £400k per
annum does not change this. In future however, funding for Third Sector organisations,
including Funky Dragon, will be available through a new, single grant scheme.

Other savings amounting to £500k are as a result of work that has either now come to an
end, is being funded from other BELs, or had one-off costs. Examples include:
o Promotion of knowledge and understanding of Children's Rights - Section 5 of Rights
Measure
- Refreshing the Getting It Right website
- Consultation on the Children's Rights Scheme
- Development and refreshing of the children's rights e-training for officials and
professionals working with children and young people
- Development and launch of the Children's Rights App and promotion
- U-Tube clip promoting children's rights
- Children's Rights Conference at Swansea University
- Summary version (CYP version) of the Children's Rights Scheme
o Participation
- The Participation unit hosted in Save the Children who no longer require the funding
- Development of the Participation hub

Children’s Rights Impact Analysis (CRIAs)

| note a number of issues raised in your letter about the exact requirements of CRIAs, which
| will try to clarify.

We are committed to considering the rights of children and young people as part of the
budget setting process. As the Committee will be aware, responsibility for children’s rights
sits within my portfolio and | am committed to embedding considerations around children’s
rights into policy development. In the context of the Draft Budget, we have taken a whole
Government approach and all Ministers have considered children’s rights in developing their
detailed spending plans — this includes my own portfolio for Communities and Tackling
Poverty. The outcome of this work is set out in the Equality Impact Assessment of the Draft
Budget 2014-15, which was published alongside the Draft Budget 2014-15 on 8 October.

We have also undertaken a children and young people due regard analysis on the Drait
Budget 2014-15, which sets out how our spending decisions respect the UN Convention on
the Rights of the Child.

We are committed to improving our approach to impact assessments more generally, and
are working to move towards a more integrated approach to understanding the impact of

Tudalen 38



our spending proposals in future budgets, including the integration of children’s rights
considerations, within the context of the proposed Future Generations (Wales) Bill.

Importantly, | would not wish you to consider that we do not take the requirements very
seriously. In implementing the Rights of Children and Young Person’s (Wales) Measure
2011, we focus on the policy or legislative intent which is the main determinant in outcomes,
which in turn needs to be resourced to be implemented. The basis of the CRIA is to firstly
consider what is the intent, which of the UNCRC articles are most applicable to the desired
outcomes, consider the impact of the policy/legislation on children, consider how to fully
implement the relevant UNCRC articles by increasing positive outcomes and mitigating any
negative ones and make a decision based on the findings. | have attached a few examples
of legislation/policy that have undergone a CRIA for your information (please see Annexes
1-3)

1. Active Travel
2. Children (Secure Accommodation) Regulations 1991

3. Organ Donation Bill

| note that your Committee would like all CRIAs to be made public in future. | have asked
officials to explore this further in respect of the revised Children’s Rights Scheme which sets
out the arrangements we will have in place as a Government for when the additional duties
come into force. | will keep you advised of progress in this area.

Families First

Cuts to the 2015-16 budget will be met from local authority grant allocations. We have made
it clear to local authorities that we expect the first two years of the programme to focus on
systems change. As a result, we expect the more resource intensive activity to take place
during these early years. By the time cuts are implemented in 2015-16 the programme will
be embedded. With the structures in place the grant can focus on the operational delivery
of Families First. We are also working with policy colleagues across the Welsh Government
and local authorities to improve the join up of services across early intervention and
prevention programmes. This will provide opportunities for savings to be made at the local
level in the delivery of services to families.

We will use the emerging monitoring and evaluation data to assess how the delivery of the
programme is affected by a reduction in funding to local authorities in 2015-16. We will work
closely with them during their planning stages to ensure that the key elements of Families
First are prioritised and that service delivery is based on local needs assessment.

Flying Start

Wave 2 of the longitudinal survey received an extremely high response rate from parents,
exceeding expectations. Whilst this meant fieldwork took longer to complete and publication
was delayed, the increased sample size has enhanced the validity of the findings. The

Tudalen 39



impact report is currently subject to quality assurance through an external peer review
process which will ensure the research and analysis is robust.

You asked whether there is sufficient flexibility within my budget to address issues from the
research issued in October 2013 and the evaluation due to report soon. As to the first item,
both | and the Deputy Minister talked at Committee about the positive, far reaching
outcomes of Flying Start and also the cross-Government approach to issues, including
objectives in the portfolio of the Minister for Education and Skills and work being taken
forward by the Deputy Minister for Social Services. However, the Government is not
complacent and fully appreciates that complex support packages are needed to protect the
vulnerable in society. This matter is much wider than just my budget and so | and the
Deputy Minister will be working with colleagues across Government in taking forward the
Tackling Poverty Action Plan, as it's very relevant to the issues in hand.

It would be remiss of me to guarantee all the findings of the evaluations will be addressed
from within my current budget when the evaluations have yet to be completed. | and the
Deputy Minister await the evaluation reports with interest and will be discussing these and
the potential policy and financial impacts with officials in due course. The Deputy Minister
has already offered to return to Committee to discuss the findings. By that time, we will be
in a more informed position to discuss policy and financial implications with you.

Jeff Cuthbert AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty

Vosnfloom &Gty

Vaughan Gething AC/AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Trechu Tlodi
Deputy Minister for Tackling Poverty

Tudalen 40



Active Travel (Wales) Bill
Due Regard to the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child

Step 1 — What's the piece of work?

The Active Travel Bill is a key action in the Programme for Government and is included
in the Welsh Government’s Legislative Programme. The Bill is intended to enable more
people to walk and cycle and generally travel by non-motorised transport. We want to
make walking and cycling the most natural and normal way of making getting about.
We want to do this so that more people can experience the health benefits, we can
reduce our greenhouse gas emissions, and we can help address poverty and
disadvantage. At the same time, we want to help our economy to grow, and we want to
take steps that will unlock sustainable economic growth.

There has been a lot of work over previous years to promote walking and cycling. The
Walking and Cycling Strategy, published in December 2003, aimed to maximise the
opportunities afforded by walking and cycling and to point out the disadvantages of
using private cars, particularly for short journeys. The subsequent Action Plan,
published in December 2008, set out the initiatives which the Welsh Government and
key partners are undertaking or planning to undertake to support more people to walk
and cycle safely and more often. Though the Walking and Cycling Action Plan Annual
Report 2009-10 did show an increase in the number of people walking and cycling to
work in Wales, this was not the significant growth that we had hoped to deliver.

Research indicates that for many people, including children and young people, the
biggest barrier to walking and cycling is concern for their safety. These concerns relate
mainly to the existing infrastructure, the speed and proximity of traffic, and concerns for
personal safety. After safety, the practical difficulties of walking and cycling are the
biggest barriers. These are issues such as storing bikes and outdoor clothing, both at
home and at the destination; the logistics of transporting bags, children and so on by
foot or by bike; and time constraints. For children and young people, parental
perceptions of safety can be a significant barrier to active travel and for outdoor play.

The third significant barrier is the lack of a walking and cycling culture, where walking
and cycling is seen as the most natural and obvious way of making shorter journeys.
The absence of this culture leads to a perception that walking and cycling is something
abnormal, done by eccentrics and enthusiasts only.

What this shows is that when it comes to actually changing the way people travel we
need to be doing things differently. We need to think more broadly about how we
encourage people to change their behaviour, and in doing so change the culture
surrounding walking and cycling.

Behaviour change means far more than just enabling people to use active travel by
providing safe routes. People need to be able to engage with the idea of walking and
cycling and feel encouraged to give it a go. Finally, as a Government we need to set
the example for the kind of culture change we wish to see through consistent and clear
messages and activity, for example using the “Four E” model of behaviour change:
Enabling, Engaging, Exemplifying and Encouraging.

Tudalen 41



The Active Travel Bill will require Local Authorities in Wales to:

e identify and map the network of routes within their areas that are safe and
appropriate for walking and cycling;

¢ identify and map the enhancements that would be required to create a
fully integrated network for walking and cycling and develop a prioritised
list of schemes to deliver the network;

e deliver an enhanced network subject to budget availability and following
due process;

e consider the potential for enhancing walking and cycling provision in the
development of new road schemes.

We propose that under this Bill, Local Authorities would have a duty to identify the
routes within their areas that are safe and appropriate for walking and cycling. These
routes would consist of a combination of traffic-free routes, on-road provision and
access through public spaces such as parks. Where pedestrians or cyclists would be in
proximity with motorised traffic, there should be provisions in place to make these
routes safe for pedestrians and cyclists, for example through traffic calming, 20mph
zones or through segregated routes. Local Authorities would also have a duty to
identify the facilities that are publically available to enable active journeys by foot or
bike, such as cycle storage, toucan crossings and wash facilities.

Once the current routes and facilities were identified, Local Authorities would have a
duty to mark them on to a map that would be publically available and promoted as
appropriate. This would be an advisory map, aimed at informing the public of the
location of suitable routes for walking or cycling, and the facilities they might use while
making active journeys. The map would need to be updated on a regular basis to
reflect the improvements that have been made to the infrastructure for pedestrians and
cyclists.

Local Authorities would then be required to identify where routes do not join up within
their areas and across their boundaries, and where there is a lack of facilities along
those routes to support walking and cycling. Local Authorities would also be required to
identify where significant numbers of shorter journeys are being made and there is no
safe route for pedestrians or cyclists. They would then need to identify what
enhancements, upgrades and new infrastructure would be required to enable people to
make continuous and safe journeys by foot or by bike.

Local Authorities will also have a duty to create a second map, showing these
proposed upgrades and enhancements. This map should set out an integrated network
which will allow the majority of shorter journeys made in Wales to be made by walking
or cycling, including routes to schools. This map will be an ambitious vision that will
take a long term view, setting out what Local Authorities feel could be achieved over
decades, rather than the next few years. Local Authorities will then be expected to
deliver continuous improvements to their integrated network, subject to due process.

When new road schemes are planned, Local Authorities will have a duty to consider
the potential these schemes could have for enhancing walking and cycling
infrastructure. It is more efficient and cost effective to incorporate walking and cycling
provision into a design than to retro-fit this provision into a completed scheme.
Incorporating walking and cycling provision into new road schemes could help Local

Tudalen 42



Authorities to deliver the maps, or could present new opportunities for connecting
existing infrastructure. We recognise that this may not always be the case, and we
want to avoid creating isolated pieces of infrastructure for walking and cycling that do
not form part of a network. However, at the same time we do not want the opportunities
that new construction presents to be overlooked.

This Bill is just one tool for delivering an increase in walking and cycling and will be
supported by a range of activity by central and local government. Alongside the Bill, we
intend to produce new design guidance and standards for pedestrian and cycling
routes (on-road and traffic-free) and for street design to enforce the hierarchy of road
users, prioritising non-motorised transport users over cars. We also intend to review
activities and targets set out in the Walking and Cycling Action Plan to support the
delivery of the Bill. We will be consulting separately about these activities in due
course. These activities are an opportunity to address equality issues related to active
travel alongside the delivery of the Bill.

Step 2 — Which UNCRC rights does the work help to realise or affect?

Our assessment is that the work helps to realise or affects the following rights:

Article 1 Everyone under 18 years of age has all the rights in this Convention.

Article 2 The Convention applies to everyone whatever their race, religion,
abilities, whatever they think or say and whatever type of family they
come from.

Article 3 All organisations concerned with children should work towards what
is best for each child.

Article 4 Governments should make these rights available to children.

Article 6 All children have the right of life. Governments should ensure that

children survive and develop healthily.

Article 12 Children have the right to say what they think should happen, when
adults are making decisions that affect them, and to have their
opinions taken into account.

Article 13 Children have the right to get and to share information as long as the
information is not damaging to them or to others.

Article 17 Children have the right to reliable information from the mass media.
Television, radio and newspapers should provide information that
children can understand, and should not promote materials that
could harm children.

Article 23 Children who have any kind of disability should have special care
and support so that they can lead full and independent lives.

Article 24 Children have the right to good quality health care and to clean
water, nutritious food and a clean environment so that they will stay
healthy. Rich countries should help poorer countries achieve this.

Article 27 Children have a right to a standard of living that is good enough to
meet their physical and mental needs. The Government should help
families who cannot afford to provide this.

Tudalen 43



Article 30 Children have a right to learn and use the language and customs of
their families, whether these are shared by the majority of people in
the country or not.

Article 31 All children have a right to relax and play, and to join in a wide range
of activities.

Step 3 — Respecting rights and giving greater effect to the UNCRC

The Active Travel (Wales) Bill will affect children and young people living in Wales. The
mapping exercise will provide them with information to assist them in travelling actively.
It will lead to better routes and facilities to support active travel at schools and play
services.

The following section indicates whether each of the Articles above is breached,
respected or given greater effect by the proposals. It also indicates any additional
action which is needed. This assessment should be read alongside the equalities
impact assessment, which includes an assessment of the impact of the Bill of the
people of different ages, disabilities and races. It also includes a summary of the
evidence used to support the impact assessments and details of the bodies consulted.

Article 1 - Everyone under 18 years of age has all the rights in this Convention.

Article 2 - The Convention applies to everyone whatever their race, religion, abilities,
whatever they think or say and whatever type of family they come from

Article 3 - All organisations concerned with children should work towards what is best
for each child.

Article 4 - Governments should make these rights available to children.
Respected

The products of Active Travel (Wales) Bill will apply equally to all children and young
people. Guidance is being developed to support the implementation of the Bill, and this
will include engagement and consultation with children and young people. Even though
the Rights of the Child Measure (2011) does not apply to local authorities in Wales, the
delivery guidance will reflect the importance of respecting children’s rights. The design
guidance for routes will also consider the needs of children and young people.

Article 6 - All children have the right of life. Governments should ensure that children
survive and develop healthily.

Article 24 - Children have the right to good quality health care and to clean water,
nutritious food and a clean environment so that they will stay healthy. Rich countries
should help poorer countries achieve this.

Given greater effect

Children will experience both direct and indirect health and environmental benefits as a

result of this Bill. It will make it easier and safer for them to travel actively, meaning that
they will receive the health benefits of physical activity and they will be at lower risk

Tudaler 44



from accident or injury. They will also experience benefits of reduce greenhouse gas
emissions, better air quality, lower levels of noise pollution and vibration from traffic.
The shift from car centred infrastructure to pedestrian and cyclist centred infrastructure
will benefit children and young people by providing them with a more child-centric
environment.

Article 12 - Children have the right to say what they think should happen, when adults
are making decisions that affect them, and to have their opinions taken into account.

Respected

During the development of the Bill, groups that represent the views of children and
young people where consulted and their views have helped form the final provisions for
the Bill. Additionally, the Sustrans led consultation event on the 18 June involved
primary school aged pupils from “Bike It” schools. They were actively engaged in the
event, interviewing attendees and presenting poetry they had written about their
experiences of cycling. The guidance on the delivery of the Bill will include consultation
with children and young people so that their views can be considered in the
identification of suitable routes for active travel.

Article 13 - Children have the right to get and to share information as long as the
information is not damaging to them or to others.

Article 17 - Children have the right to reliable information from the mass media.
Television, radio and newspapers should provide information that children can
understand, and should not promote materials that could harm children.

Given greater effect

Currently there is limited information on suitable routes for active travel for children and
young people. Some schools are proactive and provide information on access, but
many do not. Many facilities that are valued by children and young people (play
centres, parks, leisure centres, libraries and so on) do not publicise safe and
appropriate routes for access, and there is very limited information about safe routes
for visiting friends and family. Google maps offer both walking and cycling maps, but
these are not always appropriate routes (as the disclaimers on the site make clear).

The provisions in the Bill will lead to better information provision for all, including
children and young people. Maps are more accessible than written documents to many
children, meaning that they can gain a better understanding of safe routes based on
reliable information. It is also likely that commercial mapping organisations will use the
maps to improve their data and provide better information on safe routes.

Article 23 - Children who have any kind of disability should have special care and
support so that they can lead full and independent lives.

Respected, potentially given greater effect
The guidance to deliver the Bill will include engagement with children and young
people and engagement with those with disabilities. We recognise that children with

visual impairments will not be able to use paper maps, the equalities impact
assessment sets out the mitigating action we are taking to address this. Disabled

Tudalen 45



children will potentially benefit significantly from the provisions of the Bill, if it gives
them better access to services and facilities. Again the equalities impact assessment
sets this out in more detail.

Article 27 - Children have a right to a standard of living that is good enough to meet
their physical and mental needs. The Government should help families who cannot
afford to provide this.

Respected

The improvements to the local environment and improved access to services will
support a standard of living that will help meet children’s physical and mental needs.
The Bill will also help tackle poverty by promoting better access to employment, which
is a significant factor in worklessness. Families where one or more parents work are
significantly less likely to be in poverty than families where parents are workless. A
reduced dependency on motorised transport (both private and public) will lead to
financial benefits for families that are no longer required to spend as much on
transport.

For older children and young people, a safer environment will active travel will help
support them to travel independently, meaning they are less dependent on others to
give them lifts or paying for public transport. This will give them better access to
facilities and services, including education and leisure facilities, supporting a standard
of living that meets their needs.

Article 30 - Children have a right to learn and use the language and customs of their
families, whether these are shared by the majority of people in the country or not.

Respected

Maps are non-linguistic, as are the majority of road signs for walking and cycling. The
provision of information on safe routes, as well as the provision of safe routes, allows
children and parents to make informed decisions about appropriate routes for active
travel. The Bill does not require people to use active travel or penalise those who wish
to make other travel choices due to cultural preferences. Please see the equalities
impact assessment for more information.

Article 31 - All children have a right to relax and play, and to join in a wide range of
activities.

Given greater effect

Safer and more appropriate routes for active travel will enable children and young
people to access play and leisure facilities more easily. It could also make access to
activities more affordable for low income families, if they are less dependent on
motorised travel. If this Bill leads to a reduction in both traffic volume and traffic speed
then children will benefit from a safer environment for outdoor play, even if they are not
travelling actively.

Tudalen 46



Recommendations

e The delivery guidance should include engagement and consultation with
children and young people.

e The Walking and Cycling Action plan should consider the potential benefits and

impacts on children and young people, and seek to maximise the benefits of the
Bill for this group.

Tudalen 47



Children’s Rights Impact Assessment
Legal Aid, Sentencing and Prevention of Offenders Act 2012

Step 1 — What's the piece of work?

Amending the Children (Secure Accommodation) Requlations 1991

The Regulations revoke the “modified test” set out in Regulation 6(b) in
respect of 10 to 11 year olds irrespective of the basis of their detention, and
for 12 to 16 year olds remanded to local authority accommodation. Such
children will be subject to the application of the “welfare test” under section 25
of the Children Act 1989.

The Regulations will form part of a suite of consequential amendments to
support implementation of the revised remand framework proposed under the
Legal Aid, Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act 2012.

The Act provides that children remanded to youth detention accommodation
(secure children’s homes, youth offending institutions or secure training
centres) be treated as children looked after by the designated authority. The
Act also provides for the modification or dis-application of legislation that
applies to looked after children where the exercise of that duty would not be
consistent with their remanded status.

Currently, only those children who are remanded to local authority
accommodation or those remanded to local authority accommodation with a
security requirement are designated as “looked after”. This excludes the
majority of 15 and 16 year-old boys and all 17 year-old offenders (who are
remanded to under-18 young offender institutions).

These new arrangements will align the treatment for all looked after children
and place on-going duties on local authorities to support them whilst in
custody and to plan for their release.

The Home Office, ACPO and the Police Federation have argued for the
retention of the modified test for 12 to 16 year old children in determining the
restriction of liberty to prevent individuals absconding and / or committing
further offences on the basis of the necessity to protect the public from harm.

The determination of the appropriateness of whether a child is detained under
PACE and the determination of the appropriateness of the child’s release on
bail are matters for the Police. Such determinations are made prior to the
consideration of the application of either the “welfare” or “modified” tests by a
local authority.

The Children's Commissioner for Wales argues for the revocation of the
modified test, highlighting the Welsh Ministers' duty to have due regard to the
UNCRC (particularly Article 37(b)) as required by the C&YP Rights Wales
Measure.

Page 1 of 8
Tudalen 48



"No child shall be deprived of his or her liberty unlawfully or
arbitrarily. The arrest, detention or imprisonment of a child
shall be in conformity with the law and shall be used only as a
measure of last resort and for the shortest appropriate period
of time” (Article 37(b))

Due to the significance of this particular work, some of the more pronounced
articles identified below are in bold. The full article detail is covered in certain
elements of the analysis below.

Step 2 — Which UNCRC rights does the work help to realise or affect?

Our assessment is that the work helps to realise or affects the following rights:

Article 1 Everyone under 18 years of age has all the rights in this Convention.

Article 2 The Convention applies to everyone whatever their race, religion,
abilities, whatever they think or say and whatever type of family they
come from.

Article 3 All organisations concerned with children should work towards

what is best for each child.

Article 4 Governments should make these rights available to children.

Article 5 Governments should respect the rights and responsibilities of
families to direct and guide their children so that, as they grow, they
learn to use their rights appropriately.

Article 6 All children have the right of life. Governments should ensure that
children survive and develop healthily.

Article 9 Children should not be separated from their parents

Article 12 Children have the right to say what they think should happen, when
adults are making decisions that affect them, and to have their
opinions taken into account.

Article 13 Children have the right to get and to share information as long as the
information is not damaging to them or to others.

Article 14 Children have the right to think and believe what they want and to
practise their religion, as long as they are not stopping other people
from enjoying their rights. Parents should guide their children on
these matters.

Page 2 of 8
Tudalen 49



Article 15

Article 16

Article 17

Article 18

Article 19

Article 20

Article 23

Article 25

Article 27

Article 36

Page 3 of 8

Children have the right to meet together and to join groups and
organisations,, as long as this does not stop other people from
enjoying their rights.

Children have a right to privacy. The law should protect them from
attacks against their way of life, their good name, their families and
their homes.

Children have the right to reliable information from the mass media.
Television, radio and newspapers should provide information that
children can understand, and should not promote materials that
could harm children.

States Parties shall use their best efforts to ensure recognition of
the principle that both parents have common responsibilities for
the upbringing and development of the child. Parents or, as the
case may be, legal guardians, have the primary responsibility for
the upbringing and development of the child. The best interests of
the child will be their basic concern.

States Parties shall take all appropriate legislative, administrative,
social and educational measures to protect the child from all forms
of physical or mental violence, injury or abuse, neglect or negligent
treatment, maltreatment or exploitation, including sexual abuse,
while in the care of parent(s), legal guardian(s) or any other person
who has the care of the child.

A child temporarily or permanently deprived of his or her family
environment, or in whose own best interests cannot be allowed to
remain in that environment, shall be entitled to special protection
and assistance provided by the State.

Children who have any kind of disability should have special care and
support so that they can lead full and independent lives.

States Parties recognize the right of a child who has been placed by
the competent authorities for the purposes of care, protection or
treatment of his or her physical or mental health, to a periodic
review of the treatment provided to the child and all other
circumstances relevant to his or her placement.

States Parties recognize the right of every child to a standard of living
adequate for the child's physical, mental, spiritual, moral and social
development.

States Parties shall protect the child against all other forms of
exploitation prejudicial to any aspects of the child's welfare.
This Article means that children and young people should be
protected from anything which could harm their welfare (be
this physical or psychological)} and ability to grow up safely.

Tudalen 50



Children and young people should be treated with respect at
all times and not exploited or used by others.

Article 37 No child shall be subjected to torture or other cruel, inhuman or
degrading treatment or punishment. Neither capital punishment
nor life imprisonment without possibility of release shall be
imposed for offences committed by persons below eighteen years
of age;

Article 38 States Parties shall take all appropriate measures to promote
physical and psychological recovery and social reintegration
of a child victim of: any form of neglect, exploitation, or
abuse; torture or any other form of cruel, inhuman or
degrading treatment or punishment; or armed conflicts. Such
recovery and reintegration shall take place in an environment
which fosters the health, self-respect and dignity of the child.

Article 40 States Parties recognize the right of every child alleged as,
accused of, or recognized as having infringed the penal law to
be treated in a manner consistent with the promotion of the
child's sense of dignity and worth, which reinforces the child's
respect for the human rights and fundamental freedoms of
others and which takes into account the child's age and the
desirability of promoting the child's reintegration and the
child's assuming a constructive role in society.

Article 41 if the laws of a particular country protect children better than the
articles of the Convention, then those laws should stay.

Article 42 States Parties undertake to make the principles and
provisions of the Convention widely known, by appropriate
and active means, to adults and children alike.

Step 3 — Respecting rights and qiving greater effect to the UNCRC

The following section indicates whether each of the Articles above may
counterbalance, respect or give greater effect by the proposals. It also
indicates any additional action which is needed.

Respected. .

It is the case that any type of incarceration of children is a high consequential
and impact area and requires a thorough analysis against the articles of the
UNCRC. The harsh reality and sharper end of children’s rights in taking
decisions around the criminal and youth justice system can and does
ultimately with a child being potentially locked up. This counterbalance

Page 4 of 8
Tudalen 51



centres primarily around article 3 ‘best interests’ and article 37 that looks at
the potential imprisonment of a child.

The principles of this work are based on trying to ensure that the child’s

interests are paramount and that this also pertains to the potential victims of a
child as an offender.

Determining the potential risk to others and or absconding, which could place
the child as an offender in risks themselves, is a relevant process.
Clarification and support of a collaborative relationship with those responsible
for these decisions, at times in very fluid scenarios with time and resource
issues can respect the rights of these children.

Article 20 is also a key right particularly if a Welsh child is placed within
England and is a first language Welsh speaker. This would require some
support in order that this right is respected.

Article 3

1. In all actions concerning children, whether undertaken by public or private
social welfare institutions, courts of law, administrative authorities or
legislative bodies, the best interests of the child shall be a primary
consideration.

2. States Parties undertake to ensure the child such protection and care as is
necessary for his or her well-being, taking into account the rights and duties of
his or her parents, legal guardians, or other individuals legally responsible for
him or her, and, to this end, shall take all appropriate legislative and
administrative measures.

3. States Parties shall ensure that the institutions, services and facilities
responsible for the care or protection of children shall conform with the
standards established by competent authorities, particularly in the areas of
safety, health, in the number and suitability of their staff, as well as competent
supervision.”

This Article of the Convention is incredibly important and it means that adults
should always put children and young people’s needs first. In practice, putting
this Article in effect can have a number of effects including adults changing
the way that they work with children and young people to find out what their
needs are, looking again at policies that are written for children and young
people and ensuring that services provided do not cause harm.

Article 20

1. A child temporarily or permanently deprived of his or her family
environment, or in whose own best interests cannot be allowed to remain in
that environment, shall be entitled to special protection and assistance
provided by the State.

Page 5 of 8
Tudalen 52



2. States Parties shall in accordance with their national laws ensure
alternative care for such a child.

3. Such care could include, inter alia, foster placement, kafalah of Islamic law,
adoption or if necessary placement in suitable institutions for the care of
children. When considering solutions, due regard shall be paid to the
desirability of continuity in a child's upbringing and to the child's ethnic,
religious, cultural and linguistic background.

This Article means that not only do children and young people have a right to
family life, but, should their parents/carers not be capable of looking after
them, the Government should make arrangements for appropriate care to be
provided. As part of this right, a child or young person can expect those
adults who look after them to respect their cultural background and traditions,
religion, and language.

Article 37

(a) No child shall be subjected to torture or other cruel, inhuman or degrading
treatment or punishment. Neither capital punishment nor life imprisonment
without possibility of release shall be imposed for offences committed by
persons below eighteen years of age;

(b) No child shall be deprived of his or her liberty unlawfully or arbitrarily. The
arrest, detention or imprisonment of a child shall be in conformity with the law
and shall be used only as a measure of last resort and for the shortest
appropriate period of time;

(c) Every child deprived of liberty shall be treated with humanity and respect
for the inherent dignity of the human person, and in a manner which takes into
account the needs of persons of his or her age. In particular, every child
deprived of liberty shall be separated from adults unless it is considered in the
child's best interest not to do so and shall have the right to maintain contact
with his or her family through correspondence and visits, save in exceptional
circumstances;

(d) Every child deprived of his or her liberty shall have the right to prompt
access to legal and other appropriate assistance, as well as the right to
challenge the legality of the deprivation of his or her liberty before a court or
other competent, independent and impartial authority, and to a prompt
decision on any such action.

This Article means that if a child or young person breaks the law or other
rules, they have to be treated with respect by people such as the Police or
their teachers. Children and young people must be treated fairly, and in a way
which respects due process. The right to be protected from cruel punishment
includes a child or young person having the chance to keep in touch with their
family, even if they are placed in jail, and to have a Court review any sentence
which has been imposed. In cases where a child or a young person has been
accused or breaking the law, they also must be granted access to legal
representation and have an opportunity to challenge the taking away of their
liberties.

Page 6 of 8
Tudalen 53



Given greater effect.

The history criteria is not a requisite of the “modified” test and provides
greater flexibility in ensuring the child(ren) can be securely accommodated
where this is appropriate as a result of the nature of the offence(s).

This is an example where greater affect can be linked into finding the relevant
accommodation in relation to female children. There is evidence that places
remain difficult in the system for this particular group. The flexibility identified
here is a positive opportunity.

Placing children far from their home community is also a difficulty. Links to
family and community could create a sense of alienation immediately, even
though it may be short term. This could be a reason to try and abscond in the
very first instance?

On the flip side to this disconnection, it may be that being back within their
home community could create the potential in being a danger to themselves
and or others?

Treating children with dignity in this regard is supported by a more flexible
approach.

Step 4 — What action could the Welsh Ministers take next?

The following are potential actions drawn from the analysis at Step 3.
NB It is recognised that this has a non devolved component.

* Review the impact of the collaborative nature of the model over time
and its impact in relation to the UNCRC

e Ensure training in place on the UNCRC is delivered to police and those
in local authorities. Some of this work has been taking palce amongst
social services and the police in Wales as part of a ‘train the trainers’
UNCRC Welsh Government activity.

e Where possible provide the opportunity to involve advocates for
children within these circumstances if the parent/guardian is unwilling
and or unavailable.

e Have information for children and families available on their rights
where they may be held.

e There will be a commitment to include the views of the child.

e Try to ensure the parent/guardian or those responsible are fully aware
of the convention.

e Ensure there is an understanding that whilst the ‘best interest’ general
principle will be a paramount model, the other relevant articles around
harm to others and the child as an offender under PACE can be
clarified.

Page 7 of 8
Tudalen 54



e Look at the training of the police and other professionals involved in the
decision making process in regard to those children with a disability.

e Look at the training police and other professionals involved in the
decision making process

e Ensure that religion, cultural and language rights are respected using
training

Step 5 — Ministerial Decision

A summary of this assessment will be put to the Minister as part of the SF
briefing.

Step 6 — Keeping Records

This assessment is stored on the Welsh Government's record system iShare
(ref A4547087)

Nick Keating
David Clayton
February 2013

Page 8 of 8
Tudalen 55



Draft Human Transplantation (Wales) Bill
Due Regard to the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child

Step 1 —What's the piece of work?

The action in question is a legislative proposal to introduce a soft opt-out
system for organ donation in Wales.

A soft opt-out system is one where consent to the removal and use of organs
and tissues is treated as having been given unless the deceased objected
during their lifetime, but where the next of kin of will be involved in the
decision making process.

The aim of the Bill is to increase the number of organs and tissues available
for transplant, which will benefit the people of Wales by reducing the number
of people dying whilst waiting for a suitable organ to become available and
improving the life of others.

The shortage of human organs for the purposes of transplantation continues
to cause unnecessary death and suffering, both to patients waiting for a
transplant and their relatives. Around 1,000 people a year die across the UK
each year and in Wales, on average, around one person dies each week
while waiting for an organ transplant. Around 300 people in Wales are
normally on the active waiting list for a transplant and 37 people died in Wales
in 2011/12 while waiting for an organ donation.

Organ transplantation surgery is one of the most clinically effective forms of
modern medical treatment and saves lives for patients with organ failure
affecting heart, kidneys, lungs, pancreas and liver. Historically much of the
focus has been on transplantation to save lives but recent years have also
seen a number of transplants of tissue aimed not at saving lives but improving
their quality of life. Organ donation is also cost effective. One donor could
save or improve the life of up to nine other people and many more can be
helped through the donation of tissues. Organ donation helps reduce costs to
the NHS, in particular in relation to kidney transplants.

In the case of adults who live and die in Wales, the effect of the Bill will be that
appropriate consent for the donation of a deceased person’s organs and/or
tissues is either:

» a positive wish to donate all or some organs and tissues expressed by
a person during his or her lifetime (i.e. by joining an “opt-in” register or
leaving written instructions), or

e a wish not to donate certain or any organs and tissues expressed by a
person during his or her lifetime (i.e. by joining an “opt-out” register or
leaving written instructions), or

e agreement given by a nominated representative after the person’s

Page 1 of 7
Tudalen 56



death, or
¢ treated as having been given if a person did none of the above.

For the final provision above, the Bill will provide for a person in a qualifying
relationship to be able to supply information to show the deceased did not
wish to be a donor (i.e. to be able to “rebut the presumption” that the person
was in favour of being an organ donor).

The new arrangements with regard to consent being treated as having been
given will not apply to children'. However, children under 18 will still be able
to register their wish to become an organ donor, or will be able to register their
wish not to be a donor, i.e. they will be able to exercise either of the first two
options set out above. In practice, if a child dies in circumstances where
donation becomes a possibility, then their stated wish to consent to, or not
consent to, organ donation takes precedence and families will be sensitively
encouraged to accept their decision. However, it would be normal practice for
a person with parental responsibility to be consulted to establish whether the
child was competent to make the decision. Where a child has not expressed
a wish to donate or not to donate, then their consent will not be treated as
having been given and the person with parental responsibility or in a
qualifying relationship will be asked to make the decision about organ
donation.

Step 2 — Which UNCRC rights does the work help to realise or affect?

Our assessment is that the work helps to realise or affects the following rights:

Article 1 Everyone under 18 years of age has all the rights in this Convention.

Article 2 The Convention applies to everyone whatever their race, religion,
abilities, whatever they think or say and whatever type of family they
come from.

Article 3 All organisations concerned with children should work towards what

is best for each child.

Article 4 Governments should make these rights available to children.

Article 6 All children have the right of life. Governments should ensure that
children survive and develop healthily.

Article 12 Children have the right to say what they think should happen, when
adults are making decisions that affect them, and to have their
opinions taken into account.

! In this assessment “children” means people under the age of 18 because that is the language of the
UNCRC and the Rights of Children and Young Persons (Wales) Measure. In other contexts we refer
to people under 18 years of age as “children and young people”.

Page 2 of 7
Tudalen 57



Article 13

Article 14

Article 16

Article 17

Article 23

Article 24

Article 41

Children have the right to get and to share information as long as the
information is not damaging to them or to others.

Children have the right to think and believe what they want and to
practise their religion, as long as they are not stopping other people
from enjoying their rights. Parents should guide their children on
these matters.

Children have a right to privacy. The law should protect them from
attacks against their way of life, their good name, their families and
their homes.

Children have the right to reliable information from the mass media.
Television, radio and newspapers should provide information that
children can understand, and should not promote materials that
could harm children.

Children who have any kind of disability should have special care and
support so that they can lead full and independent lives.

Children have the right to good quality health care and to clean
water, nutritious food and a clean environment so that they will stay
healthy. Rich countries should help poorer countries achieve this.

If the faws of a particular country protect children better than the
articles of the Convention, then those laws should stay.

Step 3 — Respecting rights and giving greater effect to the UNCRC

Apart from introducing the ability for a child to register a wish not to be a
donor, the Welsh Government is proposing that there is no change in the law
regarding organ donation as it applies to children. However, there are
reasons why our proposals should be assessed in terms of their impact on
children, as follows:

e The decision to make no change to the law for children, rather than, for
example, applying the new soft-opt out system from the age of 16, is
itself a decision that affects children.

e Atpresent if a child makes it known that they do not wish to donate
organs, that decision should be respected by their parents if they die.
What is changing is that there will be a new register set up where
children can record by phone, online or by post that they do not wish to
donate their organs, as well as record that they do wish to donate

organs.

e It will be important for children to be provided with information at the
right time so they can understand that at the age of 18 the new soft
opt-out system will apply to them.

Page 3 of 7

Tudalen 58



The following section indicates whether each of the Articles above is
breached, respected or given greater effect by the proposals. It also
indicates any additional action which is needed.

Article 1 - Everyone under 18 years of age has all the rights in this
Convention.

Article 2 - The Convention applies to everyone whatever their race, religion,
abilities, whatever they think or say and whatever type of family they come
from

Article 3 - All organisations concermned with children should work towards what
is best for each child.

Article 4 - Governments should make these rights available to children.

Respected. .

Children and young people will continue to have the right to express a wish to
donate their organs after death. In addition, we will extend to them the right to
express a wish not to be a donor. In many respects this will help clarify the
wishes of a number of children and provide a more solid basis for decision
making in the event of their death, which could have the effect of increasing
the number of organs donated.

In terms of the main change being introduced by the legislation, a child’s
consent will not be treated as having been given. In reaching this position,
careful consideration has been given as to which age limits should apply,
balancing children’s ability to make their own decisions whenever possible,
with a parent’s role and whether it is right to treat no expressed wish on the
child’s part as appropriate consent. We have taken into account responses
received during the consultation, including from children and young people,
whose view appears to be that we should set a lower age limit. Our
conclusion is that for the time being, and whilst the new system embeds, the
arrangements should apply from the age of 18 years. This is consistent with
other significant legal changes at age 18 such as the right to vote and existing
laws on organ and tissue donation (The Human Tissue Act 2004).

However it is our intention to review this matter after a suitable period of time
as we are sympathetic to the arguments that this would be in the best
interests of children and young people to seek to extend the arrangements to
a lower age range at some point in the future.

Article 6 - All children have the right of life. Governments should ensure that
children survive and develop healthily.

Article 24 - Children have the right to good quality health care and to clean
water, nutritious food and a clean environment so that they will stay healthy.
Rich countries should help poorer countries achieve this.

Page 4 of 7
Tudalen 59



Given greater effect.

The proposals overall should increase the pool of organs and tissues for
transplantation for both sick adults and children, and in many cases save the
lives of children that would otherwise die or have a poor quality of life.
Although the provisions for treating consent as having been given will not
apply to children, the intention is that the publicity and education campaign
will make more children aware of the opportunity to register whether they wish
to donate or not donate organs and tissue if they die, and have a conversation
with their family about it. If they then die, the family would be more confident
that they could follow their wishes and more families would consent to
donation.

Article 12 - Children have the right to say what they think should happen,
when adults are making decisions that affect them, and to have their opinions
taken into account.

Given greater effect.

Children will still be able to formally register their wish to be a donor. We will
also extend to them the right to register that they do not wish to donate their
organs or tissues after their death. A major public awareness campaign,
including work in schools, will bring this right to the attention of children to a
much greater extent than before. The law will continue to provide that if
children die and they have said what they think should happen about their
organs and tissues, then parents, relatives and doctors should take this into
account and be sensitively encouraged to accept the child’s wishes.

Article 13: Children have the right to get and to share information as long as
the information is not damaging to them or to others.

Article 17: Children have the right to reliable information from the mass media.
Television, radio and newspapers should provide information that children can
understand, and should not promote materials that could harm children.

Given greater effect.

A major public awareness campaign is central to our proposals and we need
to ensure this has strands of work that will reach children. The main mass
media messages will be aimed at adults but through paid-for advertising and
work with broadcasters we will work to ensure that materials pay attention to
the information needs of children, in particular those approaching their 18"
birthday. At least as important will be direct work with children and young
people through schools, youth forums or other means.

Article 14: Children have the right to think and believe what they want and to
practise their religion, as long as they are not stopping other people from
enjoying their rights. Parents should guide their children on these matters.

Page 5 of 7
Tudalen 60



Respected.

The Welsh Government thinks that whether children do or do not wish to
donate organs their view should be respected. All the major religions support
organ donation if someone has expressed their wish to donate organs after
they die. Information setting out various religious and world views is already
available to help guide people, including children, on these questions.

Article 16: Children have a right to privacy. The law should protect them from
attacks against their way of life, their good name, their families and their
homes.

Respected.

It will be vital to ensure that if children register their wishes about organ
donation, the information is held securely and with complete confidentiality
until they die.

We are publishing a Privacy Impact Assessment that sets out how this will be
achieved.

Article 23: Children who have any kind of disability should have special care
and support so that they can lead full and independent lives.

Respected.

We recognise that disabled children should be treated equally. This means
that we will work with those working with disabled children so that they have
equal access to information about the new law. They should have help if
necessary to understand the new law and decide whether to express their
wishes regarding organ donation.

Article 41: If the laws of a particular country protect children better than the
articles of the Convention, then those laws should stay.

Respected.

We consider that our proposals respect this right, in accepting that the
existing legislation on organ donation strikes an appropriate balance between
protecting children, enabling them to express their wishes about what should
happen if they die, and helping children that need transplanted organs.
These laws should therefore stay.

Step 4 — What action could the Welsh Ministers take next?

The following actions are drawn from the analysis at Step 3.
¢ Review the age limit for the legislation within a reasonable timeframe

and as part of the evaluation of the operation of the new system.

Page 6 of 7
Tudalen 61



e Ensure that the public awareness campaigns encompasses work with
schools and other ways of engaging with children and young people,
and communicates that they will be able to register whether they wish
to donate or not donate organs and tissues if they die.

e Ensure systems are designed so that if children register their wishes
the information is held securely and with complete confidentiality.

e Ensure that the public awareness campaign takes account of the
needs of disabled children.

Step 5 — Ministerial Decision

A summary of this assessment will be put to the Minister as part of advice on
the draft Bill that is to be published on 18 June 2012. It will be reviewed prior

to advising the Minister on the introduction of the legislation into the
Assembly.

Step 6 — Keeping Records

This assessment is stored on the Welsh Government’s record system iShare
(ref A2947584)

John Abraham
Bill Manager
May 2012

Page 7 of 7
Tudalen 62



	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i Ganlyniadau Addysgol Plant o Gartrefi Incwm Isel - Sesiwn dystiolaeth 3
	3 Ymchwiliad i Ganlyniadau Addysgol Plant o Gartrefi Incwm Isel - Sesiwn dystiolaeth 4
	5 Cylch Gorchwyl
	6a Papur briffio ar Raglen Waith y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd 2014
	6b Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau ynghylch Craffu ar Gyfnod 1 y Bil Addysg (Cymru)
	6c Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi ynghylch Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2014-15

